From: NI Enquiries

To: Aquind Interconnector

Cc: Jones Hefin

Subject: FW: The Planning Act 2008 Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the AQUIND Interconnector Project
Date: 20 October 2020 11:30:51

From: Julian

Sent: 20 October 2020 10:25

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: The Planning Act 2008 Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the AQUIND
Interconnector Project

Thanks for the email Hefin, | am an interested party, | have been receiving the letters to my

property at_ in Southsea.

Julian Lloyd

From: NI Mail Distribution [mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 October 2020 16:00

To:

Su H Act 2008 Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the AQUIND
Interconnector Project

Dear Sir/ Madam

Thank you for your submission regarding the AQUIND
interconnector Development Consent Order (DCO) application.

Whilst it does not appear that you previously registered as an
Interested Party, and the deadline for which has passed, the
Examining Authority has agreed, on this occasion, to exercise its
discretion to accept your correspondence into the Examination as
a Deadline 1 submission, considering it to be information that may
be relevant to its recommendation to the Secretary of State. All
such submissions

received by 12 October 2020 have been accepted. The Examining
Authority is unlikely to accept submissions from people who have
not registered as Interested Persons after this date.

A copy of your submission will be published on the project page of
the Planning Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure website:

I Jfin | L | . f h-
east/aquindinterconnector/



The Examining Authority will also request the Applicant, in due
course, to respond to the main issues raised by the submissions
that have been accepted. This response will also be published on
the project page of the Planning Inspectorate’s National
Infrastructure website.

While the period for registering to become an Interested Party has
closed, you can follow the progress of the Examination on the
project website, where you will also find links to recordings of the
Preliminary Meeting and links to any livestreams of future
Hearings.

Local authorities whose area may be affected by the Proposed
Development will be represented throughout the Examination, and
each recently submitted a Local Impact Report to the Examining
Authority. A Local Impact Report details the likely effects of the
proposed development on the authority’s area and residents. The
Reports can be accessed through the Examination Library, which
can be found in the ‘documents’ tab on the project page of the
Planning Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure website.

If you would like to know more about the process for examining
applications for Development Consent such as this and the terms
that are used, further information is available through the same
website. You may find the Advice Note series 8 particularly useful:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-
Vi vice-n

You will most likely find the answers to any questions that you
may have about the project in the application documents. These
may also be helpful to anybody who wishes to ensure that they
have a full and proper understanding of the Proposed
Development. All documentation can be accessed through the
Examination Library on the project page of the Planning
Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure website, as linked above.
This is updated regularly.

For example: Chapter 3 of the Environmental Statement [APP-
118] includes a detailed description of the proposals; individual
chapters and appendices to the Environmental Statement set out
details of impacts and any mitigation proposed by the Applicant,
for example traffic and roads are covered in Chapter 22 [APP-137]
and Appendices 22.1 to 22.5 ([APP-448] to [APP-453]); the draft
Development Consent Order [APP-019] and the associated
Explanatory Memorandum [APP-020] set out the powers sought
by the Applicant; and, the Statement of Reasons [APP-022] and
Book of Reference [APP-024] deal with any Compulsory
Acquisition or interference with rights that the Applicant has
identified — these documents and the Land Plans [APP-008] are
particularly relevant to anybody who believes that their property or
rights over land are affected and that they may therefore be an
Affected Person.



If the application documents do not provide an answer to your
specific questions, or if you think you may be an Affected Person,
please visit the Applicant’s website (http: ind.co.uk/) which
provides the relevant contact details.

| hope this information is of assistance.
Yours faithfully,
Hefin Jones

Mr Hefin Jones
Case Manager

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no
action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing
to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to
keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of
any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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